TrimbleNavigation

Frank Wright
FrequencygLiason Branch, FCC 'MQY $> ’q"l&
Room 7322

2025 M St., NW

Washington, DC. 20554

Dear Mr. Wright

This is an amendment to Trimble Navigation's "APPLICATION FOR
NEW OR MODIFIED RADIO STATION AUTHORIZATION UNDER PART 5 OF FCC
RULES ..." (FcC form 422), dated January 13, 1992.

An entry on Page 1 of the form, Section 4, column F says that
the pulse repetition rate is:
500 KPPS,
the true rate is a maximum of
35 PPS. p /\/

We request that our application be modified to reflect this .o
fact. T
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Thank you, w
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Trimble Navigation }

320100
2105 Donley Drive (512) 8239100
Austin, Texas 78758-4534 FAX (512) 836-9413




